[ | 3771 Eastwood Drive

Jackson, MS 39211-6381

™ Phone: 601-432-8000
L Mississippi Department of Fax: 601-713-6380
& I! Information Technology Services Www.its.ms.gov

Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D., Executive Director

RFP Clarifications Memorandum

To: Vendors Responding to RFP Number 3760 for the Mississippi Department of
Information Technology Services (ITS)

From: Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D.

Date: July 30, 2024

Subject: Clarification to Specifications

Contact Name: EPL Team

Contact Phone Number: 601-432-8000
Contact E-mail Address: EPL.Team@its.ms.gov

RFP Number 3760 is hereby amended as follows:

1. Section VIII IT Hardware Processes, Item 3 Procurement Project Schedule is deleted
and replaced with the following:

Task | Date
Initial Publishing

3:00 p.m. Central Time
on 6/12/2014
IT Hardware EPL 3760 Publish Date (initial) 7/1/2014

Ongoing Publishing

Open Initial Proposals

New manufacturers may
Acceptance and processing of new Reseller Groups. | submit responses
Responses will be processed by ITS as time permits. through the life of this
RFP3760.

Acceptance and processing of new_sellers may be
submitted by 3:00 p.m. Central Time at 6-month update
periods. Proposals received after the 3:00 p.m.
deadline will not be accepted for that update window.

3:00 p.m. on August 13,
2024 and at 3:00 p.m. on
the first Tuesday of
February and August

Responses will be processed by ITS as time permits. thereafter.

Existing sellers may update vendor fees at this time.
IT Hardware EPL 3760 Expiration Date 9/30/2024

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance,
please contact the EPL Team via email at EPL. Team@its.ms.gov.
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